Parish Pastoral Council

11 March 2021 7:30 pm Via Zoom

Minutes

Those present:

Fr Paul Leonard	Fr.P
Maggie Wood	MW
Mike Coleman	MC
Helena Ranson	HR
Jan Hughes	JH
Joan Kent	JK
Dan Kent	DK
Andrea Waldram	AW
Joseph Sharp	JS
Claire Burroughs	СВ
Penny Withey	PW
Laura Yarnold	LY
Analagias	
Apologies	
Mike Hoyle	MH

1	OPENING PRAYER	
	The meeting was opened with a prayer.	
2	Year of the Word – Celebrating God's Word events	
	 Let It be - Mary Course in May starting last week of April and through May. Facilitators meeting on the 25th March Alpha only 3 more sessions with the Holy Spirit meeting this weekend. Very enjoyable with about 50 participants. Jesus Course Lent – verbum dei talk – for anyone who missed it the session has been recorded and can be found on the website. Feast Con – Fr Paul – Sat 13 March. Has been advertised on the website and facebook. Fr Paul will be on at 11:30 	
3	Parish Collaboration Update	

	Update regarding the Parish Adult formation group across the	JK
	Pastoral Area, St Joseph, St Michael, St Bede, St John the Baptist	
	Andover, Sacred Heart.	
	A group has been set up with a representative of each church.	
	The group members are Joan Kent, Gerry Penfold, Steven Garget,	
	Ben Babu, Jim (Andover)	
4	Handbook	
	Grania and Jan are working on the Handbook.	HI
5	Crafting Group	
	A group of 13 knitters, going to have a zoom knitting meeting to	AW
	discuss. Hope to have one ready to be blessed at Easter.	
	Looking for wool, ask on Facebook and in next month's Hook	
	Focus.	
6	Social Committee	
	Helena and Claire to lead – advertise in newsletter to get	HR
	volunteers from Parish and then form a group to start planning	СВ
	events?	
	Claire has offered her garden to use of the parish for a picnic and	
	charity event.	
	Boat trip, quiz night, curry evenings, cake sales, glad rags, ladies	
	night with beetle drive.	
	Advertise for volunteers in the newsletter and at Mass.	
7	Youth Choir and Youth Mass	
	Michele and Jill working on a youth choir.	
	May be take it in turns to hold a youth mass at the different	
	churches in the pastoral area.	
	Jan pointed out that there is a Pastoral Area Youth Band that is	
	has been running for a number of years.	
8	Easter Mass	
	The Triduum and Easter Sunday will be live streamed – Jan	JH
	The timings of the Masses	DK
	Thursday 1 st April at 7:30pm	
	Friday 2 nd April at 3:00pm	
	Saturday 3 rd April at 7:30pm	
	Sunday 4 th April at 10:00am	
	The start of the Easter Vigil will be pre recorded and shown on	
	Facebook and Website on Easter Saturday.	
9	Camera	
	Dan gave an update on current status	DK
	We have a grant of £600 towards a new camera and set up.	
	The sound isn't brilliant but the main challenge with it, it doesn't	
	work well with the website.	

	Current camera doesn't have the ability to zoom. Joan found a company who specializes in helping charities. Camera with very powerful zoom, Automatically upload to the website, facebook and youtube. Hardwire the camera into the router. £500-£600 for the camera.	
10	AOB	
	World Day of Prayer – This year it was the turn of the Sacred Heart Church to host this service. Due to the current concerns with COVID and social distancing we limited the number of people who could attend and live streamed the service via Facebook and the website.	
11	Next PPC meeting	
	The next meeting will be on Thursday 22 nd April at 7:30pm It was decided that Father Dominic will be sent an invitation to join us for this meeting.	ALL